
































































From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Mclean, Daniel (Sanders) < Daniel_Mclean@sanders.senate.gov> 

Wednesday, September 24, 2014 4:35 PM 

Kriger, Ryan 

RE: Ryan, 

Confirmed. We have no parking. Sorry, I can't help there. See you tomorrow. 

From: Kriger, Ryan [mailto:ryan.kriger@state.vt.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2014 4:23 PM 
To: Mclean, Daniel (Sanders) 
Subject: RE: Ryan, 

Dan, 

Just confirming, we're going to 1 Church St, 3rd Floor, tomorrow? Do you suggest parking in the municipal garage 

over there, or is there other parking at the building? 

-Ryan

From: Mclean, Daniel (Sanders) [mailto:Daniel Mclean@sanders.senate.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 5:15 PM 
To: Kriger, Ryan 
Subject: RE: Ryan, 

Thanks. 

From: Kriger, Ryan [mailto:ryan.kriger@state.vt.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 5:11 PM 
To: Mclean, Daniel (Sanders) 
Subject: RE: Ryan, 

From: Mclean, Daniel (Sanders) [mailto:Daniel Mclean@sanders.senate.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 4:43 PM 
To: Kriger, Ryan 
Subject: RE: Ryan, 

Ryan: What is your cell number, just so I have it in case I need to reach on Thursday morning. Dan 

From: Kriger, Ryan [mailto:ryan.kriger@state.vt.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 4:31 PM 
To: Mclean, Daniel (Sanders) 
Cc: Morgan, Wendy 
Subject: RE: Ryan, 

We will see you at 10:30. Wendy Morgan, the Public Protection division chief, will be joining us. 

-Ryan



From: Mclean, Daniel (Sanders) [mailto:Daniel Mclean@sanders.senate.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 1:38 PM 
To: Kriger, Ryan 
Subject: Re: Ryan, 

The sooner the better. I just want to get it in the schedule. Thanks. 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone. 

From: Kriger, Ryan 
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 1:21 PM 
To: Mclean, Daniel (Sanders) 
Subject: RE: Ryan, 

Dan, 

Sorry for the delay - there may be someone else in my office who wants to join, and I've been waiting to hear back 

on whether that time works for them. Is there a time you need confirmation by? 

-Ryan

From: Mclean, Daniel (Sanders) [mailto:Daniel Mclean@sanders.senate.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 1:00 PM 
To: Kriger, Ryan 
Subject: RE: Ryan, 

Ryan: I tried to reach you by phone earlier, but I'll try you by email as well. 

How about either 10:30 a.m. or 11 a.m. on Thursday morning at our office? Thanks. Dan 

From: Kriger, Ryan [mailto:ryan.kriger@state.vt.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 8:47 AM 
To: Mclean, Daniel (Sanders) 
Cc: Morgan, Wendy 
Subject: RE: Ryan, 

Friady after 1:30 PM would work best for me, or Thursday morning. If those times don't work let me know and I'll 

try to move things around. 

Ryan

From: Mclean, Daniel (Sanders) [mailto:Daniel Mclean@sanders.senate.gov] 
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2014 5:59 PM 
To: Kriger, Ryan 
Subject: Ryan, 

Ryan, 

The senator would like you to come into our Burlington office for a meeting re: gas prices later this week, Thursday 

or Friday. When are you free? 

Dan 

Daniel Mclean 

Senior Press Advisor 

Office of U.S. Senator Bernie Sanders 
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